M’s. P. Rajasekaran & Co.,
Chartered Accountants

Date: 21.05.2011
To
Hon. Secretary,
Goodwill Hands,
MNo.1/38, Mukkaniamman Koil Street,
Timfﬂd]a m,

Chennai-43
Dear Sir,

Sub: Exemption u/s 80G of the Income Tax Act.

As per the amendment made by Finance Act No.2/2009 U/s
80G once approval granted and expiring on or after 01.10.2009
shall continue to be valid in perpetuity. Hence there is no
necessity for renewal of registration U/s 80G once it was granted
and the same is permanent. Hence you can intimate your donors
about the permanent exemption U/s 80G.The matter has been
discussed with the [T, exemption department and they have
informed that they will not issue any certificate in this regards in

future except for new trusts.
Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,

or P RAJASEKARAN & Cﬂ-.,

Chartered Accountants
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